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Dear Senate Council Chair, 

This is a request to rescind the May 5, 2017, Bachelor of Science degree awarded to 
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, by the College of Communication and Information for a double major in Communication 

(primary) and Sociology (secondary) and to award a Bachelor of Science degree for the single major of 

Communication as of May 5, 2017. 

's May 5, 2017 degree was a double major in Communication and Sociology. On May 9, 2017, 

called me about changing the double major to a dual degree. I reviewed the Sociology major 
requirements in the APEX Degree Audit system and recommended that she confirm this information 

with the College of Arts & Sciences (A&S). According to the Advising Notes, met with an A&S 

advisor on July 26 to discuss this plan. She continued required coursework for a second degree with a 
major in Sociology during Fall 2017. 

When the December 2017 degrees were being processed, A&S discovered that -'s second degree 

with a major in Sociology could not be awarded because she had already been awarded a degree with a 

major in Sociology (the double major in May 2017). It is not clear where the error occurred and there is 

no advising note regarding this policy. However, in the interest of serving the student, the College of 
Communication and Information will accept the responsibility. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Thank you, 

&-Liv� 
Suanne 

Suanne H. Early 
Director of Student Affairs 
College of Communication and Information 
107 Grehan Building 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY 40506 0024 

suanne.early@uky.edu 
(859) 218-0282

see blue. 
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